
 

 
TO:          Board of Education 
FROM:    John R. Langton, Interim Superintendent 
DATE:     March 19, 2024 
RE:          SASED Board of Directors Meeting Report  
 
I attended the SASED Board of Directors meeting on March 19, 2025 located at the Winfield Central School 
Campus.  Just a few items from that meeting… 

Non-renewal and honorable dismissal of support staff - The Board of Directors approved the resolution to 
dismiss five support staff employees. 

Monthly Enrollment - The Assistant Executive Director, Dr. Vander Woude, reviewed the current enrollments or 
SASED programs and related services. 

Finance & Facilities Committee Update - Dr. Dryier shared an update with the members of the recent meetings 
of two committees, including the Finance Committee and Facilities Committee.. 

Executive Director’s Report - The Executive Director, Dr. Dryier shared her bried report. 

Strategic Plan Update - Dr. Dryier reviewed the March update to SASED’s Strategic Plan. 

Following a closed session meeting, the Board of Directors approved the following: 
●​ 4% rate of pay increase for all non-CBA employees and administrators. 
●​ Increase the 2025/2026 substitute teacher daily pay rate to $145. 
●​ Updates to job descriptions and organizational chart adjustments. 

The next SASED Board of Directors meeting is April 16, 2025 at the SASED Administration Center offices in 
Lisle. 
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